



# Tiverton Town Council

Town Hall, St Andrew Street, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6PG  
Town Clerk: J F Vanderwolfe FILCM Chartered MCIPD

Tel 01884 253404

E.mail: [townclerk@tivertontowncouncil.gov.uk](mailto:townclerk@tivertontowncouncil.gov.uk)

**I hereby give notice of a meeting of the Town Council, to be held in the Council Chamber of the Town Hall on Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> February 2022 at 6.15pm to which you are summoned to attend to deal with the business on the attached agenda**

J Vanderwolfe

08<sup>th</sup> February 2022

J.F Vanderwolfe

- 1. Apologies for absence**
- 2. Declarations of Interest under the Code of Conduct-** Councillors are reminded of the requirement to declare any interest, including the type of interest, and reason for that interest, either at this stage of the meeting or as soon as they become aware of that interest.
- 3. Minutes:** To adopt the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on the 24<sup>th</sup> January 2022 as a true record
- 4. Matters arising from the above that are not an agenda item**
- 5. Democratic Period:** Opportunity for members of the public to ask questions or make statements.
- 6. Items recommended to be taken in Part B:**The Town Clerk does not recommend any items on this agenda be taken in Part B
- 7. To receive an assurance from the Proper Officer of the Town Council that the requisite number of elected members have requested the reversal of part of the motion in minute 275 of the minutes of the 24<sup>th</sup> January 2022 as laid down in Standing Order 7A.**
- 8. Motions by Cllr D Knowles:** a)That this Council amends its decision of the 24<sup>th</sup> January to contribute £10,000 to Mid Devon District Council for the new CCTV Town System and substitutes the amount of £29,500

**b)** That Tiverton Town Council works in partnership with Mid Devon District Council to operate the CCTV Town System sharing the agreed costs on a 50/50 basis.

**c)** That a group be set up comprising of members and officers of both Tiverton Town Council and Mid Devon District Council, together with representatives of the Devon and Cornwall Police to oversee the operation of the system and agreed costs associated with its operation, using, if possible any funding opportunities available.

**9. Next Meeting: Monday 28<sup>th</sup> March 2022 at 6.15pm.**